Whitehead, LaDawn

From: John J. McNally <john@mcnallylawpa.com>

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Wilson, Saundi; Haneef, Claudette A.; glowacki.joanne@epa.gov; Floyd, Tanya, Coyle, Ann;
Whitehead, LaDawn

Cc: 'Russell,'

Subject: RE: H.G. Refrigeration Supply, Inc., Docket Number CAA-04-2016-1500[b]

Thank you all as well as | think this matter was addressed and resolved in a reasonable manner for all and | do appreciate
that. Mr. Roditi has already mailed the settlement payment and you should receive it shortly.

Thank you and please let me know.
John

John J. McNally, P.E., Esg.
lohn J. McNally, P.A.
(305) 666-7936 — Office
(205) 720-7936 — Mobile
john@mcnallylawpa.com
www.mcnallylawpa.com

“Practical legal/technical environmental solutions”

From: Wilson, Saundi [mailto: Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 3:28 PM

To: John J. McNally; Haneef, Claudette A.; glowacki.joanne@epa.gov; Floyd, Tanya; Coyle, Ann; Whitehead, LaDawn
Cc: 'Russell,’

Subject: RE: H.G. Refrigeration Supply, Inc., Docket Number CAA-04-2016-1500[b]

Thank you, Mr. McNally.

Saundi Wilson, Paralegal Specialist

Office of Air, Pesticides and Toxics Legal Support
USEPA, Region 4, Office of Regional Counsel

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404) 562-9504

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 08, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Haneef, Claudette A. <Haneef.Claudette@epa.gov>; glowacki.joanne@epa.gov; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Whitehead,
LaDawn <Whitehead.Ladawn@epa.gov>




Cc: 'Russell,' <Heather@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: H.G. Refrigeration Supply, Inc., Docket Number CAA-04-2016-1500(b]

This will acknowledge receipt of the date stamped filed copy of the CA/FO to complete resolution of this matter with H.G.
Refrigeration. Mr. Roditi has had the check prepared and will send it immediately to conclude this matter.

Thank you and please let me know if there are any questions concerning completion of this matter.
John

John J. McNally, P.E., Esq.
John J. McNally, P.A.
(305) 666-7936 — Office
(305) 720-7936 — Mobile
john@mcnallylawpa.com
www.mcnallylawpa.com

“Practical legal/technical environmental solutions”

From: Haneef, Claudette A. [mailto:Haneef.Claudette@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:57 PM

To: john@mcnallylawpa.com; glowacki.joanne@epa.gov; Floyd, Tanya; Wilson, Saundi; Coyle, Ann; Whitehead, LaDawn
Cc: Russell,

Subject: FW: H.G. Refrigeration Supply, Inc., Docket Number CAA-04-2016-1500[b]




